RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris

Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov>

Fri 5/10/2024 1:05 PM

To:'Mark Morgan' <Mark.Morgan@tdem.texas.gov>

Cc:Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>;Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>;Aaron Herrera

<Aaron.Herrera@tdem.texas.gov>;William Jorn <William.Jorn@tceq.texas.gov>;Warda Omar <Warda.Omar@Tceq.Texas.Gov>;
Jason Ybarra <Jason.Ybarra@tceq.texas.gov>;Karina Rocha <Karina.Rocha@tceq.texas.gov>

Mark,
Received, will include you and Chief Saunders on the invite.

Regards,

Joe Doby

Air Section Manager
TCEQ Region 12 — Houston
Ph: 713-422-8943

Fax: 713-767-3520

From: Mark Morgan <Mark.Morgan@tdem.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>; Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>; Aaron Herrera
<Aaron.Herrera@tdem.texas.gov>; William Jorn <William.Jorn@tceq.texas.gov>; Warda Omar
<Warda.Omar@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; Jason Ybarra <Jason.Ybarra@tceq.texas.gov>; Karina Rocha
<Karina.Rocha@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris

Greetings, whatever date and time you pick, Chief Saunders and myself would like would like to join.
Mark W Morgan, CFE
County Liaison Officer, Brazoria

Texas Division of Emergency Management
Cell: 979-216-7177

On May 10, 2024, at 11:38 AM, Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov> wrote:

Jamie,
Does Tuesday 5/14 3-4 PM work for a call work?

Joe Doby
Air Section Manager



TCEQ Region 12 — Houston
Ph: 713-422-8943
Fax: 713-767-3520

From: Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>; 'Mark.Morgan@tdem.texas.gov'
<Mark.Morgan@tdem.texas.gov>; Aaron Herrera <Aaron.Herrera@tdem.texas.gov>; William Jorn
<William.Jorn@tceq.texas.gov>; Warda Omar <Warda.Omar@Tceq.Texas.Gov>; Jason Ybarra
<Jason.Ybarra@tceq.texas.gov>; Karina Rocha <Karina.Rocha@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris

Good Afternoon,

| would like to set up a meeting to discuss the denial of the ability to burn the debris
from this storm. It was declared a disaster for the city, but because it was so isolated
it was not a declared disaster for the state.

This event generated a significant number of debris that the city has already had to
fund a significant amount of money just for removal and being a smaller municipality
can be difficult.

If you would advise a couple dates and times that you and your team would be
available for the conversation would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Jamie

Jamie Praslicka

Emergency Management Coordinator
979-900-5370

www.angleton.tx.us

City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco

Angleton, TX 77515

<image001.jpg>

Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to public release pursuant to the Texas Public
Information Act.

From: Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceg.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:12 PM

To: Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>

Cc: Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>; 'Mark.Morgan@tdem.texas.gov'
<Mark.Morgan@tdem.texas.gov>; William Jorn <William.Jorn@tceq.texas.gov>; Warda Omar
<Warda.Omar@Tceg.Texas.Gov>; Jason Ybarra <Jason.Ybarra@tceg.texas.gov>; Karina Rocha
<Karina.Rocha@tceg.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris




Jamie,

Thank you for reaching out to the TCEQ Region 12 office. Temporary Debris Management
Sites (TDMS) are for debris resulting from state or federal declared disasters.
Unfortunately, there was no disaster declaration for the March storm in Brazoria County
and as such we cannot approve the TDMS application included in your request. Based on
the information provided, it does not appear the proposed outdoor burning at the site
would meet the requirements of 30 TAC §111.201-111.221. Practical alternatives to
outdoor burning can include mechanical chipping or mulching; disposal at a landfill; or the
use of an Air Curtain Incinerator; etc... We are available to participate in a discussion with
you and your TDEM County Liaison, Mark Morgan, and any other state partners on
collaborating on practical alternatives and authorizations which may be needed.

Additionally, to ensure the City's goal for appropriate management of this material, a
Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) authorization may be needed.

Please let us know if we can be of additional assistance.

Regards,

Joe Doby

Air Section Manager

TCEQ Region 12 — Houston
Ph: 713-422-8943

Fax: 713-767-3520

From: Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us >

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris

Good Morning,



| wanted to follow up on our permit for our debris management.

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

From: Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:40 AM

To: Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>

Cc: Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris

Jamie,

Received, we will review the submitted information and be in touch. Thank you.

Joe Doby



Air Section Manager
TCEQ Region 12 — Houston
Ph: 713-422-8943

Fax: 713-767-3520

From: Jamie Praslicka <jpraslicka@angleton.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 6:16 PM

To: Joseph Doby <joe.doby@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>
Subject: City of Angleton Vegatation Debris

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for the assistance. | have attached (hopefully) all the requested
information.

If there is anything | am missing or you need any additional information please let
me know.

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




